MECHANICSBURG SPORTSMENS ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIP MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 11/1/17 at 7:30pm BY PRESIDENT DENNIS FILLMORE

THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE WAS RECITE BY MEMBERS PRESENT. THERE WERE APP 33MEMBERS PRESENT

Minutes of the October meeting were read by Dave Prosser

Dave Prosser made motion to approve minutes as read

Second by Ken Bowen

Vote unanimous to accept report

TREASURER'S REPORT - Dave Prosser for Dan Moyer as of 10/25/17

Checking \$57,505.30

Savings \$39,021.17

Bills paid through 10/25/17 \$8,314.62

Motion to accept report by Dave Prosser

Second by Ken Bowen

Vote Unanimous to accept

PRESIDENTS REPORT - DENNIS FILLMORE

Dennis announced there would be no December Membership meeting, due to minimal attendance due hunting season. Reported on holes in range roof, and other misuse of ranges. Will be looking into making changes to ranges to improve safety for membership and neighbors. Several trees down from this week's winds were cleaned up, more to go. Reminder about firewood being available. There was an Insurance inspection last week, some minor issues were corrected. PFSC Senate bill to set a term on Pa Fish and Boat Director was presented to the Commissioners. Passed the Senate rapidly. There was reaction to possible Hatchery closings. A House bill to take Wildlife management away from PGC and give to a politically appointed panel, tried before and went nowhere.

FIRST V-PRESIDENT'S REPORT - STAN GREGG No report

SECOND V-PRESIDENT'S - Dennis for Ron Keslar Ron and Dan retired from 4-H program, Linda and John Gingrich will take over the program. A metallic reloading class will be held in Feb 2018.

MEMBERSHIP SECRETARY'S REPORT – SHARON GREGG - Sharon reported on Income between 9/20-10/24 as \$10,215.00, and donations through the same time period of \$2,025.000. Renewals as of meeting night was 348. There are 9 applicants for membership w/a total 9 adults and 3 children, 9 were present at meeting. A motion to accept applicants by current members, (23 present) by Sharon, second by Ken Bowen, Vote unanimous by current members to accept. There were 7 adults and 1 child submitted after deadline, they will be processed and contacted when checks clear the bank. Sharon made a motion they be admitted with the addition of 3 memberships with processed checks. Second by Jim Wenrich, Vote Unanimous to admit. A membership committee has been formed to streamline process, and will meet Tuesday's.

Sharon went over some rules at this time.

REPORTS FROM THE FLOOR

John Gingrich – Youth 22 team and range maintenance - There will be a Basic Rifle Class starting Jan 2018, we will accept 10 students for the class, class is 8 hrs. long. We teach Firearm and Range safety, and NRA 4 position shooting for competition. Class provided at no cost for class. Any Mechanicsburg 4-H member welcome to join us. Practice is Saturday 10am till noon, and Tuesdays 6 to 8pm. Contact John at 717-789-4589 or at MSA Youth program on Facebook.

When using ranges please observe posted rules and comply with them

Kevin Wise – Trap Leagues finished for the year. New league's will be starting up next year, see website and Club BB for dates. Will be purchasing Birds, getting prices.

JIM Wenrich - POND Pond stocked this Sunday pm. Limit 3 trout per day. Fish caught using bait must be kept, Bass catch and release only. Repaired Pond Aeration pump.

KEN BOWEN - Asks that ranges be policed up after using, and to sign in and out.

SHARON GREGG - Next WOT Target pistol class in November is full. PA Law Shield will be holding a Women's class here on 11/4/17, noon to 4pm. Club members and those who attended WOT will be free of charge. Indoor range qualifications will not be held until 2018 membership processed. Contact membership officer to get on the qualification class list.

NEW BUSINESS

Sharon made a motion to purchase stamps and envelopes, \$1,000 limit for processing memberships.

Second John Knisely Vote unanimous to approve expense.

Need to use indoor 22 range for WOT Clinic 11/12/17, due number of students. No objections

Motion to adjourn by Bud Steager